Shelton Vance

From: Charles Humphrey

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 2:38 PM

To: Shelton Vance

Subject: Fwd: Pending Registration Confirmation - 20th Annual Training Conference & Vet
Court Con

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg; image004.jpg; image005.png

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Percy Brooks <pbrooks{@nadcp.org>

Date: May 15, 2014 at 2:36:27 PM CDT

To: "Charles.Humphrey@madison-co.com" <Charles. Humphrey@madison-co.com>
Subject: FW: Pending Registration Confirmation - 20th Annual Training Conference &
Vet Court Con

Ok here you go.

Sincerely,

Percy Brooks

NADCP Conference Registrar

1029 North Royal Street, Suite 201
Alexandria, VA 22314
571-384-1850 (Direct Line)

703- 575-9402 (Fax)
www.AllRise.org
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NADCP is a 501(c)(3) organization dedicated to educating and offering technical assistance to Drug

Court, DWI Court, and Veterans Treatment Court professionals. NADCP does not certify, accredit,

investigate, supervise, or have any ather authority over any Drug Court. NADCP does not and cannot

offer legal advice, and NADCP cannot guarantee the privacy of the information you provide. Accordingly,
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please do not send us any confidential information. This email is intended for informational purposes
only. Information you receive from NADCP is not intended to be a substitute for professional advice,
including professional legal, health, and/or accounting advice or services. Please consult with an
independent professional concerning your specific concerns.

From: NADCP [mailto:pbrooks@nadcp.org]
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 2:25 PM

To: bubbachumphrey23@gmail.com
Subject: Pending Registration Confirmation - 20th Annual Training Conference & Vet Court Con

Thank you for registering, we look forward to seeing you in Anaheim
from May 28-31!

Payments should be sent to:
NADCP Annual Conference
P.O. Box 79289

Baltimore, MD 21279-0289

Hotel rooms are very limited. Make sure to reserve your hotel room
before they sell out @ www.nadcp.org/2014-housing

Questions, Hotel & Registration info:
Hotel: Mike Soussi-Tanani
msoussitanani@nadcp.org

(571) 384-1879

Registration: Percy Brooks
pbrooks@nadcp.org

(571) 384-1850

Fax: (703) 675-9402

Cancellation/Substitution Policy

Cancellation requests received in writing by close of business on April
14, 2014 will receive a full refund less a $75.00 processing fee.
Request for refund or substitutions must be made in writing.
Substitutions are permitted at all times. Refunds are not available after
April 14, 2014.

NADCP Federal Identification number is: 54-1791197

Please mail your check to: NADCP Annual Conference PO Box 79289
Baltimore, MD 21279-0289 NADCP Federal Tax ID: 54-1791197

Event Information and Location

20th Annual Training Conference & Vet Court Con
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May 27th, 2014 2:00 PM-May 31st, 2014 1:00 PM

Anaheim Convention Center
800 West Katella Avenue
Anaheim 92802

Event Contacts:

Phone

571-384-1850

Email

pbrooks@nadcp.org

Download iCalendar File

Registered Email

bubbachumphrey23@gmail.com

Conference Fees

Total Amount

$700.00

Please mail your check to: NADCP Annual Conference PO Box 79289
Baltimore, MD 21279-0289 NADCP Federal Tax ID: 54-1791197

Registration Date January 29th, 2014 2:25 PM
Event Participant Details

Individual Prefix M:

First Name Charles




Last Name

Organization

Position

Street Address (Main)

Additional Address 1 (Main)

City (Main)

Postal Code (Main)

Country (Main)

' State (Main)

' Phone

For our planning purposes, please
let us know your primary
conference/agenda of interest

The last year I attended was:

Your Registration Info

Email Address

WA,

Humphrey

Madison County Youth Court

Other

658 Hoy Rd

Madison

39110

United States

MS

6018992235

NADCP 20th Annual Training
Conference

I do not wish to be included in the
Networking Directory

bubbachumphrev23{@email.com




Form 13.20.10

TRAVEL VOUCHER

Revised 05/2005
County of Madison:
(Department)
Check One:
Name: Charles Humphrey PID#: Employee
Contract Worker
Address: Board Member
[ request reimbursement for subsistence and other authorized expenses paid by me incident to official travel for the State from
to . The itemized statement follows.
Check In- Out-of- Out-of- PTE
Box(es): [ State State Country Request
Prior to Trip Expenses (PTE) Request: Taxable Meals
Lodging Non-Taxable Meals 0.00
Public Carrier Lodging
Payment Information (Traveler complete, if known) Travel in Private Vehicle
Fund # Travel in Rented Vehicle
Department # Travel in Public Carrier
Category Other: 471.00
Sub Total 471.00
Less: Travel Advance
Less: PTE Lodging
Less: PTE Public Carrier
Net Payment (Overpayment) 471.00

Subject to any difference determined by verification, | certify that the above amount claimed by me for travel expenses for the period indicated is true and accurate in all respects

received. In the event ot'ovcrpa_\Wal any future salary/travel disbursements may be debited to correct the overpayment.
/ /__,x/ : %‘PA@- Title:

Signature of Payee:

Verified by:

P e,

, and that payment for any part has not been

Date: 5”« /5“—/‘%

Title:

Approved for PaymenM/ /Z / /f
-— V S

Date:

Title:

Date:/\(.g_:]f—-lu

PENALTY FOR FRAUDULENT CLA)

- fine of not more than $250; civilly liable for full amount received illegally, removal from office or position held (Section 25-1-81 and 256-1-91, Miss. Code Ann.-1972)
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Form 13.20.10
Itemized Statement of Travel Expense

Name: Charles Humphrey

then the type of tip must be-identified. (5) A continuation sheet may be used if necessary.

Daily Other Authorized Expenses
Actual | Actual | Actual Meals
Date Purpose of Travel Points of Travel Miles | Breakfast| Lunch | Dinner | Allowed | Hotel Item Amount
5/27/14|Drug Court Seminar Canton - Los Angeles, CA Airfare 471.00
Total : 0 0.00f 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mileage Reimbursement Rate 0.56
Total Mileage Dollar Amount 0.00

Note: (1) Receipts for amounts paid for lodging and other expenses must accompany this voucher. (2) All activity pertaining to a certain date should be shown on the associated line or
lines completely across the form. (3) Daily Meals Allowed equals the total of Actual Meals, not to exceed the Maximum Daily Meal Reimbursement. (4) If Tips are included in Other,

B e X
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Cheap Is good,

Print

Flight: Orange County Tue, May 27, 2014

Cost and billing summary

Flight
Airline Ticket(2)

(Adults: 2)

Total due at booking

Taxes and fees included
Prices listed are in USD unless noted.

Additional baggage fees mayapply.

This reservation was made on Fri, Feb 7, 2014 10:37 AMCST.

Air policies and additional billing information

* Changes to this ticket will incur change fees.

Traveler Information

Traveler 1 : CHARLES THOMAS HUMPHREY
Airline Ticket Number: 0167345095168 | Electronic
Meal (if available): Standard

Traveler2: EVAMARIE HUMPHREY

Airline Ticket Number: 0167345095169 | Electronic
Meal (if available): Standard

$942.00

$942.00

The TSArequires each traveler's first, middle and last names, gender and date of birth. For your privacy, gender and date of birth are not shown. Please verify this

information.

Confirmation Numbers

CheapTickets record locator: PBCTIX8122888104
United Airlines record locator: AKXCJT

Flight information

Terms and conditions | Fare rules

Your flight and seats are confirmed.

1
Change or Cancel |

Leave Tue, May 27

Depart Gulfport, MS , United Slates

8:55 AM Biloxi Regional (GPT)

Stop 1 Houston, TX , Uniled States

10:24 AM George Bush Airport (IAH) | Terminal A

Change of planes. Time betw een flights: 1hr 56min
Flight 4306 Operated by EXPRESSJET AIRLINES DBA UNITED EXPRESS

Depart Houston, TX, United States

12:20 PM George Bush Airport (IAH) | Terminal C
Arrive Orange County, CA , United States
1:57 PM John Wayne Airport (SNA)

Return Sat, May 31

Total time: 7hr 2min

United Airlines 4306

Economy
Embraer RJ135
375mi | 1hr 29min

United Airlines 223

Economy

Airbus A320 | On-time: 80%
1,350 mi | 3hr 37min

Meal: Food for purchase

Total time: 6hr 14min

[=) Hide flight details



Orange County, CA , United States

Depart

6:45 AM John Wayne Airport (SNA)

Stop 1 Houston, TX , United States

12210 PV George Bush Airport (IAH) | Terminal C

Change of planes. Time betw een flights: 1hr 34min

Depart Houston, TX , United States

144 PM George Bush Atrport (IAH) | Terminal B
Arrive Gulfport, MS , United States

2:59 PM Biloxi Regional (GPT)

Flight 4449 Operated by EXPRESSJET AIRLINES DBA UNITED EXPRESS

rules.

United Alrfines 428
Econony
Airbus A320

1,350 mi | 3hr 25min
Meal: Food for purchase

United Airfines 4449

Economy
Embraer RJ135-145
375 mi | 1hr 15min

Security update: Alrports and alrlines now require that you obtain a boarding pass before entering the security checkpoint. Review the latest alrport security

Close window




